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We have received the Branson Cedars Resort Utility, LLC Consent to Staff Report concerning the above referenced case.     We are in agreement with the Staff recommendation and Respondent’s answer.   The complaint is resolved with the removal of the extra utility charge for the incorrectly named “laundry facility” located at the cabin 355 Heavy Timber Drive.   We understand the past utility charges will be removed and will no longer be charged in the future.     We have no desire to continue with the pre- hearing conference scheduled for March 23, 2016 and we request that the conference be cancelled.  
Sincerely,
Charles and Brenda Chodrick



